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May 30, 2024 ~ FILED
Via Email: Amanda.Kates@TexasBar.com Jun 11 2024
Ms. Amanda M. Kates THE RD of DISCIPLINARY APPEALS
Assistant Disciplinary Counsel e
Office of the Chief Disciplinary Counsel

State Bar of Texas

Re: Cause No. 69413; In the Matter of Manfred Max Sternberg, State Bar Card No.
24125412, Before the Board of Disciplinary Appeals, Appointed by the Supreme
Court of Texas.

Dear Ms. Kates,

This letter is a Rule 11 Agreement to confirm that you have graciously agreed to
give my client, Manfred Max Sternberg, a one-week extension—from June 20, 2024 to
June 27, 2024—to respond to Petition for Reciprocal Discipline. If this letter accurately
sets forth our agreement, please sign in the space provided below. I understand that you
will then file this letter with the Board of Disciplinary Appeals.

Thank you for your courtesies; they are greatly appreciated. Have a good rest of
your week.

Very truly yours,

H—

Allison Standish Miller
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